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Florida's Warmest Welcome Development SGI’VICGS

MEMORANDUM NO.  16-443

DATE: September 23, 2016
TO: Dennis Beach, City Manager 7//
VIA: Robin M. Bird, Director of Development Services f

Jennifer Gomez, Assistant Director of Development Services -t®

FROM: Karen Friedman, Principal Planner W

SUBJECT: Duration of Christmas Tree Sales

This report includes the City's current regulations the duration of Christmas tree sales as well as other
cities’ regulations.

City of Pompano Beach:
The Code of Ordinances limits the duration period for sales of Christmas trees as follows.

§113.40(B)(3) Any business tax receipt issued for sales permitted under this section shall be valid
only for a temporary period of time, as prescribed below: From Thanksgiving Day through
December 26th.

Analysis of Surrounding Beachfront Cities:
Staff researched the regulations of the following ten cities: Coconut Creek, Coral Springs, Dania Beach,
Deerfield Beach, Fort Lauderdale, Hallandale Beach, Hollywood, Lauderdale Lakes, Lauderhill, and
Oakland Park:
e Deerfield Beach and Lauderhill have the same duration period as Pompano Beach
¢ Fort Lauderdale and Hallandale Beach only permit sales for up to 30 days prior to Christmas
e The remaining cities do not specifically address Christmas Tree sales, but rather restrict special
sales or temporary sales as follows:
o Coconut Creek — 45 days
o Coral Springs — 28 days
o Dania Beach — 60 days (requires approval by City Commission)
o Hollywood — 30 days
e Neither Lauderdale Lakes nor Oakland Park include a maximum duration
e A copy of the provisions for the listed cities is found on the next page.

Outcome:
The City’'s existing duration period is consistent with other cities, and longer than Coral Springs, Fort

Lauderdale, Hallandale Beach, and Hollywood.
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